RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD

DOCUMENT DOCUMENT
NUMBER TYPE SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS DATE RESTRICTION
1 List National Security Council Meeting 12/1/1971 A
2 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/1/1971 A
Appendix “B”
3 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/2/1971 A
Appendix “C”
4 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/5/1971 A
Appendix “A”
5 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/13/1971 A
Appendix “A” (p. 2)
6 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/14/1971 A
Appendix “A”
7 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/15/1971 A
Appendix “B”
COLLECTION TITLE BOX NUMBER
WHCF: SMOF: Office of Presidential Papers and Archives RC-9

FOLDER TITLE

President Richard Nixon’s Daily Diary December 1, 1971 — December 15, 1971

PRMPA RESTRICTION CODES:

A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.

B. National security classified information. financial information.

C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual’s

rights.

D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy

or a libel of a living person.

enforcement purposes.

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or

F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law

DEED OF GIFT RESTRICTION CODES:

D-DOG Personal privacy under deed of gift

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION *U.S. GPO; 1989-235-084/00024

NA 14021 (4-85)



RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD

DOCUMENT

DOCUMENT

NUMBER TYPE SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS DATE RESTRICTION
8 List National 4-H Congress — Speaker’s 12/1/1971 A
Platform — Appendix “D”
9 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/12/1971 A
Appendix “A”
10 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 12/13/1971 A
Appendix “A” (pg. 1)
11 Manifest | AFO Passenger Manifest — Appendix “B” | 12/12/1971 D
COLLECTION TITLE BOX NUMBER
WHCF: SMOF: Office of Presidential Papers and Archives RC-9

FOLDER TITLE

President Richard Nixon’s Daily Diary December 1, 1971 — December 15, 1971

PRMPA RESTRICTION CODES:

Ow>»

rights.

O

. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.
. National security classified information. financial information.
. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's

. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy

or a libel of a living person.

enforcement purposes.

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or

F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law

DEED OF GIFT RESTRICTION CODES:

D-DOG Personal privacy under deed of gift

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION *U.S. GPO; 1989-235-084/00024

NA 14021 (4-85)



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TTIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:54 a.m. WEDNESDAY
v PHONE
TIME P Receed ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
8:54 8:55 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
9:03 The President had breakfast.
9:15 The President went to the Oval QOffice.
9:31 9:32 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:50 9:51 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:53 9:57 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:

10:03 10:10 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:05 | 10:08 Mr. Butterfield

10:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:10 | 11:00 The President attended a meeting of the National Security

Council. For a list of attendees, sesc APPENDIX "A."

11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office with:
Mr. Kissinger
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

11:00 11:19 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Secretary Rogers

11:29 11:30 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met for a photo opportunity with:

11:36 11:42 Richard W. Mallary, Republican Congressional Candidate
for the at-large district in Vermont

11:36 11:42 Raymond H. Nutter, Republican Congressional Candidate
from the 6th district in Kentucky

11:36 11:42 Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

11:36 11:39 Mr. Butterfield

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

11:46 | 12:26 Mr. Haldeman
11:47 12:01 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:15 12:201 P The President talked with Congressman James Harvey

(R-Michigan). ‘

12:21 P The President telephoned Congressman Clarence J. Brown. The
call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
TTIME DAY

12:27 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
o In Out Lo LD

12:27 | 12:37 | P The President talked with Congressman Brown.

1:15 1:17 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:20 1:21 The President met with Mr, Butterfield.

1:22 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

1:25 1:30 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX '"B."

EST CST

1:39 2:19 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to O'Hare International Airport, Chicago,
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 40 minutes)

2:27 2:38 The President flew by helicopter from O'Hare International
Airport to Meigs Field, Chicago. Fcr a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

2:41 2:48 The President motored from Meigs Field to the Conrad Hilton
Hotel, Chicago.

2:48 The President went to the holding room where he was

scheduled to be briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I,
Goode,

The President, accompanied by President of the National 4-H
Service Committee, Inc. Blaine J. Yarrington, went to the
speaker's platform in the International Ballroom. For a
list of those present on the speaker's platform, see
APPENDIX ''D."

The President presented 4-H Presidential Awards for 1971 to
six 4-H members. For a list of recipients, see
APPENDIX "E."

The President addressed the delegates to the 1971 National
4-H Congress.
Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Williford Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
TIME DAY

4:33 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

4:33

7:29

7:42
8:00

8:06

8:15

8:20

4:40

7:39

8:09

8:19

8:36

I)

The President shook hands and was photographed with
approximately 50 State Presidents and members of the
American Farm Bureau Federation. The reception attendees
were introduced to the President by:

Roger W. Fleming, Executive Director of the Washington
Office of the American Farm Bureau Federation

William J. Kuhfuss, President of the American Farm
Bureau Federation

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the Grand Ballroom.

The President shcok hands and was phctographed with
approximately 100 members of the American Agricultural
Editors' Association. The reception attendees were
introduced to the President by President of the American
Agricultural Editors' Association Joseph A. Elliott.
White House photographer, in/out

The President motored from the Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago
to Meigs Tield.

The President flew by helicopter from Meigs Field to 0'BHare
International Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from O'Hare
International Airport, Chicago, Illinois to Andrews AFB,
iMaryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 'F."

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 16 minutes)

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had dinner.

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

CD/MMF /MMM




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 1 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 2 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



AIR FORCE ONE

APPENDIX "¢

PASSENGER MANIFEST ,
FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

MISSION 2025
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Chicago IL

1 Dec 1971 Depart: 1:40pm Arrive: 2:25pm 1445 5708M
1, The President

2. H R Haldeman

3. Ron Ziegler

4, Richard Moore

5. Dr Walter Tkach

6. LtColonel Vernon Coffey

7. John X Andrews

8. Steve Bull

9. Ron Walker

10, Herb Oldenburg

11, Marti McAlister

12, W Duncan

13. R Pontius

14, 8 Miller

15, T Trombley

16, B Coates

17. J Williams

18, R McCann
19. D Lovell

20, R McClelland
21, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
22, Gaylord Shaw AP
23, Norman Kempster UPI
24, Bill Gill ABC
25, Nancy Ball Newsweek
25, Don Oberdorfer Washington Post
27. Henry Burroughs AP Photo
28, Roddey Mims UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 8 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



APPENDIX "H"

National 4-H Congress
Chicago, Illinois
December 1, 1971

Recipients of the 1971 Lk-H Presidential Awards

For Achievement:

Rachel Koontz, L-H member from Fort Wayne, Indiana
Neil Nygard, L-H member from Minot, North Dakota

For Citizenship:

Deborah Bell, L4-H member from Sylvania, Georgia
Willie Johnson, L4-H member from Chicago, Illinois

For ILeadership:

Linda Miller, L-H member from Morris, Oklshoma
Leland Jordan, Jr., 4-H member from Shelbyville, Tennessee



AIR FORCE ONE

APPENDTX "F"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MISSION 2025
Chicago IL to Andrews AFB Wash DC

1 Dec 1971 Depart: 5:05pm  Arrives 7:25pm 1420 570M
1. The Presildent
2, H R Haldeman
3. Ron Ziegler
4, Richard Moore
5. Dr Walter Tkach
6. Mark Goode
7. LtColonel Vernon Coffey
8. John K Andrews
9, Steve Bull
10. Ron Walker
11, Dewey Clower
12, Uerb Oldenburg
13, Martl McAlister
14, W Duncan
15, R Pontius
16, S Miller
17, T Trombley
18. B Coates
19, J Williams
20, R McCann
21, D Lovell
22, R McClelland
23, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
24, Frank Cormier AP
25. Helen Thomas UPY
26, Bill G111 ABC
27, Nancy Ball Newsweek
28, Don Oberdorfer Washington Post
29, Henry Burroughs AP Photo
30. Roddey Mims UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"TLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Ma., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m., THURSDAY

PHONE
| s, ey
In Out Lo | LD

7:40 The President had breakfast.

8:33 8:34 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

8:53 8:59 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman,

9:09 9:10 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

9:25 9:31 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,

9:32 9:38 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

9:39 9:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

9:38 P The President telephoned Congressman John W. Byrnes
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.

9:45 9:59 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

9:59 10:03}] P The President talked with Congressman Byrnes.

10:20 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

10:21 | 10:27 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President was scheduled to be briefed by his Special
Assistant, Mark I. Goode.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Chairman of
the White House Conference on Aging Arthur S. Flemming,
went to the speaker's platform. For a list of other guests
on the platform, see APPENDIX "A."

The President addressed the delegates to the Second Decennial
White House Conference on Aging.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:23 11:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the Washington
Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
ll:3i The President went to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE MOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
11:35 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME RemReconed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:

11:35 | 11:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

11:36 | 12:13 Mr. Kissinger

11:46 | 11:56 Mr. Haldeman

12:14 | 12:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

12:15 | 12:17 | P The President telephoned Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah).
The President talked with Mrs. Wallace F. Bennett.

12:21 12:43 The Président met with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.

12:26 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

The President met with:

12:45 | 1:40 Mr. Haldeman

1:20 1:28 Mr. MacGregor

1:33 2:03 Miss Woods

1:50 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

2:07 2:19 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. :

2:08 2:09 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President met to receive a report on retail sales with:

2:19 2:42 Gordan M., Metcalf, Chairman of the Board and Chief

Executive Officer of Sears Roebuck Co.
2:19 2:42 William M. Batten, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of J. C. Penny Co.

2:19 2:42 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

2:19 2:42 Richard A. Moore, Special Counsel

2:19 2:50 Mr. Ziegler

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
2:50 3:00 Arthur A. Fletcher, Alternate Representative to the
U.S. Delegation to the U.N.
2:50 3:00 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
2:59 3:04 Mr. Kissinger




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
, DECEMBER 2, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE e v
WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:05 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME Rl:—-Rl:lcae‘i:gd ' ACTIVITY
In Cut Lo LD

The President met with:

3:05 4:53 Golda Meir, Prime Minister of Israel
Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

3:13 4:53 Mr. Kissinger

3:13 4:53 Lt. Gen. Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the
U.s.

4:52 4:53 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

4:53 The President escorted Prime Minister Meir to her car in the
south driveway. :

4:55 The President returned to the Oval Gffice.
The President met with:
4:55 5:15 Mr. Kissinger
4:55 4:56 Mr. Butterfield
4:57 5:00 Miss Woods
5:15 5:35 The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony for

Earl L. Butz as Secretary of Agriculture. Supreme Court
Justice Harry A. Blackmun administered the oath of office.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

5:35 The President went to the Barber Shop,
5:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
. 6:06 P The President telephoned long distance to former Speaker of

the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts. The
call was not completed.

6:07 6:13 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:15 6:20 P The President talked long distance with former Speaker
McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts. The President
expressed his sympathy to Mr. McCormack on the death of his

wife.
6:25 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
6:54 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:55 7:03 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
7:10 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

7:10 9:06 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

9:15 9:30 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

9:30 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

9:39 9:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,

in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

CD/MMF /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

REVISED

WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE ON AGING

December 2, 1971
GUESTS ON THE SPEAKER'S PLATFORM

Former Chief Justice Earl Warren

Rabbi Abraham Feldman,Congregation Beth Israel, Hartford, Conn.

Bishop Raymond Gallagher, Dioccese of lLafayette, Indiana

John Martin, Commissiocner of the HEW's Administration on Aging

Inabel B. Lindsay, Member of the Advisory Committee for the White House
Conference on Aging

Berthe Adkins, Member of the Advisory Committee for the White House
Conference on Aging

Arthur S. Flemming, Chairman of the White House Conference on Aging

Mrs. Nixon

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY ADVANCE OFFICE



Swearing - in Ceremony for Earl L.

December 2, 1971
Oval Office

Attendance not confirmed

Senate

Sen, George D. Aiken (R-Vt)

Sen. Lawton Chiles (D-Florida) (at
Sen. Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
Sen. James O. Bastland (D-liiss.) (

Sen.
Sen.

Robert P. Griffin (R-Mich. )
Jack Miller (R-Iowa)

(

House

Cong. Wiley Mayne (R-Iowa)
Cong. Graham Purcell (D-Texas)

Martin Sorkin

APPENDIX "B"

Butz as Secrelary of Agriculture

(attendance confirmed)

tendance conf'irmed)

(attendance confirmed)

attendance confirmed)
attendance confirmed )

(attendance confirmed )

(attendance confirmed)
(attendance confirmsd)

Personal Friends cf )r. Patz  (attendance not confirmed)
Mrse. Earl L. Butz, wife of Earl L. Bubtz

Je Thil Campbell, Under Secrebary of Agric.
Clarence D. Falmby, Assistant Zec. of Agric,
Richard E. Lyng, Assistant Cce. of fgric,
Thoras ¥. Cowden, Assistant Sec. of Agric.
Hea EBayley, USDA

Frank Elliott, USDA

Claude Gifford, USDA

Fritz ZBehrens, USDA

James Smith, UDDA, FIHA

David Hamil, USDA, REA

Frvin Peterson, Dept of State, AID

on Zrock, USDA
ally Bloom, USDA
Martha Lord, USDA
Staff (attendance confirmed)
Frederic V. lMalek, Special Assistant
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

Clark lMacGregor, Counselor

John Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant

William Tirmons, Assistant  (atten

Whitaker, Deputy

i A
Lo

Assists

John

Ll

it T o
Lo L) _'_U,,

dance not confirmed)



RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 3 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



APPENDIX "D

PASSENGER MANIFEST ‘ '
ATIR FORCE OXE FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
MISSION 2106

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla
2 Dec 1971 Devart: 7:10pm Arrive: 9:10pm 2400 850
1. The Presldent

2. Mr George P Shultz

3. Mr Ron Ziegler

4., Mrs Ziegler

5. Miss Laurie Ziegler

6. Miss Cindy Ziegler

7. Mr Alexander P Butterfield

8, Mrs Butterfield

9. Miss Lisa Butterfield

10, Miss Colleen Stepno

11. Mr Casper W Weinberger

12, Dr Walter R Tkach

13, Miss Elizabeth Burke

14, Commander C S Campbell

15, SP7 Yerbert G Oldenburg

16, GySgt M A Collins

17. YNC P Martinaz

18, Mr D Grant

19, Mr R Pontius i

20, Mr T Trombly 3

21, Mr B Contes ’

22, Mr D Resedahl

23, Mr R McCann

24, Mr D Lovell

25, Mr R McClelland

26, Mr P Grumrmon :

27, {r Robert L Knudson WH Photo
28, Fran Tewine ) , ' AP

29,  Norm lempster » UPT

30. Bob Pierpoint CBS

31. " David Breasted . NY News
32, Howard Norton _ USN/WR
33. Jim Palmer AP Photo
34, John Full UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




N wnne nvuac i i i FREDWEN] NIVCHARKD MAUN 3 DAILY UVIAKT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 3, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 8:45 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:45 The President had breakfast.
9:26 9:37 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.

Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.

9:39 10:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

10:09 10:27 P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C.

10:32 | 10:44 P The President talked long distance with his Counsel, Clark
MacGregor, in Washington, D. C.

10:46 10:54 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

10:58 11:07 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

11:10 | 11:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

11:10 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.

11:24 | 11:28 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Transpor-
tation John A. Volpe in Boston, Massachusetts.

11:29 11:31 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor in
Washington, D. C.

11:33 11:34 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

12:00 1:40 The President met with:

Mr. Ehrlichman
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB

12:59 | 1:31 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Cecnnally in Washington, D. C.

2:46 2:55 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

2:59 3:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

3:18 3:20 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Chet
Holifield (D-Californmia) in Washington, D. C.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRIKTING OFFICE : 1969--O-332-068 Page -'l_ of _2.__ Page(s).




NOUS A1AVEL ANELULIU T A RdYLE ZALUNELY g

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 3, 1971
TTIME DAY

FLORIDA 3:21 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME K Receied ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

3:21 3:25 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Charles E.
Wiggins (R-California) in Washington, D. C.

4:22 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

4:24 4:51 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in Washing-
ton, D. C.

4:53 5:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:08 5:13 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C.

5:14 5:32 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C.

5:34 5:40 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.

5:40 R The President was telephoned long distance by MMr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

5:41 5:54 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor in
Washington, D. C. '

5:55 6:08 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

7:00 The President had dinner with C. G. Rebozo.

8:00 9:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the movie "Cannon for

Cordoba."

MMF/CD/MM




LG Wi R RVUan

PRESIDEN]) KRICHAKD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 4, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 11:00 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME RooRocerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

11:00 The President had breakfast.

1:00 3:45 The President watched the Pennsylvania State-Tennessee
football game on television with C. G. Rebozo.,

3:55 The President went to the beach area with Mr. Rebozo.

4:35 5:44 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with
Mr. Rebozo.

5:50 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

6:03 6:25 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

6:26 6:33 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, ir
Washington, D. C.

6:45 7:15

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched television at some time
during the evening.

MMF/CD/MMM
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Recerd for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BIGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 5, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:30 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

9:30 The President had breakfast.

12:01 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The
call was not completed.

1:00 3:45 The President watched the Washington Redskins-New York Giants
and the Miami Dolphins-New England Patriots football games
simultaneously on television with C. G. Rebozo.

1:18 R The President was telephoned long distance by Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

2:03 2:07 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

3:59 4:10 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:17 6:12 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

6:20 6:29 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

6:31 The President went to the second floor Residence.

6:46 6:47 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. Vernon C.
Coffey.

6:47 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

7:07 7:09 R The President talkad with Lt. Col. Coffey.

7:31 7:39 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

7:50 7:52 P The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South
Carolina).

7:56 8:03 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.

8:06 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY PEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 5, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA , 8:12 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

8:12 8:28 P
Colson.

The President talked long distance with Congressman Edwin D.

8:55 8:56 P
Eshleman (R-Pennsylvania) in Lancaster, Pennsylvania.

MMF/CD/MMM
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MISSTON 2106
Homestead ATFB Fla to Andrews AFD Wash DC

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

5 Dec 1971 Depart: 4:15pm  Arrive: 6:15pm 2+00 8508M
1. The President

2, Mr John D Ehrlichman

3. Mr Ron Ziegler

4, Mrs Ziegler

5., Migs Laurie Ziegler

6., Miss Cindy Ziegler

7. Mr Alexander P Butterfield

8. Mrs Butterfield

9, DMiss Lisa Butterfield

10, Miss Colleen Stepno

11. Miss Elizabeth Burke

12, Dr Walter R Tkach

13. LtColonel Vernon C Coffey, Jr

14, Mr Tod Hullin

15, Mr John Campbell

16. Mr Manual Sanchez

17, Y¥CM William F Cuff

18. SP7 ierbert G Oldenburg

19. YNC Phil Martinez

20, Mr D Crant

21, r R Pontius

22, Mr T Trombly

23. Mr B Coates

24, Mr D Rosdahl

25, Mr R MeCann

26, Mr D Lovell

27, *r R McClelland

28. Mr D Weaver

29, Mr Robert L Knudsen

30, Mxr Gaylovrd Shaw AP
31. Mr Bill Mead UrI
32. Mr Robert Enspad Chicago Tribune
33. Mr John Lindsay . Newsweek
34, Mr Herbert Kaplow NBC
35, Mr Jim Palmer AP Photo
36, Mr John Full UPI Photo
37. Mr Robert Abplanalp
38. Mr Trombetta

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
7:42 a.m. MONDAY

O,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD
The President's activities throughout this day were filmed
by the National Broadcasting Company (NBC) for a television
special entitled "A Day in the Life of the President.”
7:42 8:56 The President had breakfast in the first floor Family Dining
Room with:
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
NBC film crew, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:09 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
The President met with:
9:08 9:42 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:37 9:54 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:44 9:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:46 10:08 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:57 10:08 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
NBC film crew, in/out
9:19 9:24 P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.
9:37 Q:42 P The President talked long distance with George Bush, Ambassa-
dor from the U.S. to the U.N., in New York City.
10:01 10:06 P The President talked with Congressman Wilbur D. Mills
(D-Arkansas).
10:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room. He was accompanied
by:
Vice President Agnew
Mr. Ehrlichman
10:08 10:44 - The President attended a meeting of the Domestic Council and
the Executive Directors of six public interest groups. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:49 The President went to the State Dining Room in the Residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
10:49 a.m. MONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:49

11:

11:

11

12

12:

12

12

12:

12:

157

:02

:07
12:

:18

07

07

07

23

35

39

11:07

11:57

12:06

112:32

12:20
12:32
12:19

12:39

12:55

The President met to receive the diplomatic credentials of:

Sjarif Thajeb, Ambassador-designate from the Republic
of Indonesia to the U.S.

Badreddine Senoussi, Ambassador-designate from the
Kingdom of Morocco to the U.S.

Nawabzada Agha Mohammad Raza, Ambassador-designate
from the Islamic Republic of Pakistan to the U.S.

Joao Hall Themido, Ambassador-designate from the
Republic of Portugal to the U.S. _

For a list of State Department officials and members
of the diplomats' families participating in the
ceremony, see APPENDIX "B."

NBC film crew, in/out

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met to discuss the economic situation with:

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)

Arthur F. Burns, Chairmam of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System

Herbert Stein, Chairman-designate of the CEA

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

NBC film crew, in/out

Members of the press, infout

White House photcgrapher, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with:
' Secretary Connally
NBC film crew
Mr. Kissinger

The President talked leng distance with Treasurer-designate of
the U.S. Romana A. Banuelos inm Los Angeles, California.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
NBC film crew, in/out

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
NBC film crew, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
12:49 p.m. MONDAY

T,
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
12:49 0 12:50 | P The President talked with Senator Milton R. Young (R-North
Dakota).
12:56 | 12:59 The President met with:
Willard Edwards, Reporter for the Chicago Tribune
Miss Woods
White House photographer, in/out
NBC film crew, in/out
12:59 | 1:11 The President met with his daughter, Julie.
NBC film crew, in/out
1:05 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not completed.
1:15 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
1:15 1:20 Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer
1:15 1:20 Byron Schumaker, White House Photographer
1:15 1:20 NBC film crew
1:15 1:31 William H. Carruthers, Special Consultant
1:30 1:31 Mr. Ziegler
The President met with:
1:34 3:03 Secretary Rogers
1:34 3:03 General William C. Westmoreland, Army Chief of Staff -
1:34 3:03 Richard . Helms, Director of the CIA
1:34 1:55 Mr. Kissinger
1:34 3:03 Secretary Connally
1:34 | 3:03 David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
1:34 3:03 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
1:35 1:49 Mr. Ziegler
1:35 1:48 NBC film crew
1:56 3:03 Mr. Kissinger
3:04 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the .
Oval Office.
3:04 3:08 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
’ NBC film crew, in/out
OPEN DOOR HOUR
During an Open Door Hour the President met and was photographed
with:
3:08 3:15 Brig. Gen. Mildred C. Bailey, Director of the U.S.
Women's Army Corps (WAC)
Brig. Gen. Lillian Dunlap, Chief of the Army Nurse Corpd

~




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 6, 1971
TIME DAY

3:16 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME Re-Received AcTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
OPEN DOOR HOUR (CONT.)
Brig. Gen. Jeanne M. Holm, Director of Women in the
Air Force (WAF)
Brig. Gen. Anna M. Hays, former Chief of the Army Nurse]
Corps
Brig. Gen. Elizabeth P. Hoisington, former Director of
the U.S. Women's Army Corps
Roger T. Kelley, Assistant Secretary of Defense
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:16 3:28 Gary Washington, 17 year old athlete from the Colorado
School for the Deaf and the Blind High School
Mrs. Jane Harris, mother of Mr. Washington
Senator Gordon L. Allott (R-Colorado)
John B. Kelly, Jr., President of the Amateur Athletic
Union of the U.S., Inc. (AAU)
Joseph Sisneros, Athletic Coach at the Colorado School
for the Deaf and the Blind High School and
Interpreter
Richard W. McArthur, Publicity Director of the AAU
C.M.Sgt. Sidney Brooks, Chairman of the 1971 Junior
Olympic Championships
Richard G. Kline, Washington, D. C. Attorney and
former Chairman of the Junior Olympic Championships
Henry C. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President presented Mr. Washington with the Most Courageous
“Junior Olympian Award for 1971. The award is given annually
" by the Natioral AAU Junior Olympic Championships.
The President met with:
3:30 3:34 Mr. Haldeman
3:30 3:32 Mr. Butterfield
3:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
3:35 The President returned to the Oval Office with:
Myles J. Ambrose, Commissioner of the Bureau of Customs
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Shultz
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
3:35 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE,
TIME Rp=ﬁlpecaecived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:35 3:58 The President met to discuss Administration activities in
combating heroin traffic into the U.S. with:
Mr. Ambrose
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Shultz
Mr. Krogh
NBC film crew, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
4:01 6:10 Pierre E. Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
4:01 4:02 Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:11 6:10 Mr. Kissinger
4:11 6:10 Ivan Head, Assistant to Prime Minister Trudeau
6:10 The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to his car in
the south driveway.
6:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
6:14 6:22 Mr. Ziegler
6:17 6:38 Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
6:40 6:47 William E. Timmons, Assistant
6:40 6:48 Mr. Butterfield
6:43 6:51 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out
6:44 6:47 P The President talked long distance with Supreme Court Justice-
designate Lewis F. Powell in Richmond, Virginia.
6:52 "6:54 The President met with his Valet, Manolo Sanchez.
6:55 The President, accompanied by Mr. Sanchez, walked his dog,
King Timahoe, to the second floor Residence.
7:05 7:08 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:36 7:39 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:05 The President went to the North Portico to greet Prime
Minister Trudeau.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:09 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME R:Rilcfi:gd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:09 The President and Prime Minister Trudeau went to the Blue

Room to greet the dinner guests.

8:25 10:35 The President hosted a dinner in honor of Prime Minister
Trudeau. Entertainment was provided by the U.S. Army
Chorus. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "C."

NBC film crew, in/out

10:35 The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to his car at
the North Portico.

10:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:37 | 10:55 The President, the First Lady, and Tricia Cox were

interviewed by NBC News Correspondent John Chancellor.
The NBC film crew taped the interview.

10:56 | 106:57 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
10:58 | 11:05| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:11 | 11:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:28 | - R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
11:45 | 11:48 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
MMF/CD/ MMM




APPENDIX "A"

! ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

DOMESTIC COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 1971

PARTICIPANTS:

Executive Directors of Public Interest Groups

John Gunther, U.S. Conference of Mayors

Allen Pritchard, Deputy Executive D1rector, National
League of Cities

Mark Keene, International City Managers Association

Bernard Hillenbrand, National Association of Counties

Charles Byerly, National Governors Conference

Brevard Crihfield, Council of State Governments

Domestic Council

The Vice President

Secretary Romney

Secretary Connally

Under Secretary Veneman (Secretary Richardson attending
Mrs. John McCormick's funeral in Boston)

Secretary Hodgson

Under Secretary Pecora (Secretary Morton in South Carolina)

Secretary Stans

Under Secretary Campbell (Secretary Butz out of town)

Under Secretary Beggs (Secretary Volpe is addressing
American Association of State Highway Officials in Miami)

Deputy Attorney General Kleindienst (The Attorney General
is representing the President at the Corrections Conference
in Williamsburg)

. Counsellor Rumsfeld

Counsellor Finch

Director Shultz

Deputy Director Weinberger

Vice President's Staff -

C. D. Ward
Marsh Thomson

Domestic Council Staff

John Ehrlichman
Ken Cole

Lew Engman

Ed Harper

Bob Brown



PARTICIPANTS: (Contd)

Domestic Council Staff (Contd)

Vicki Keller
Roy Morey
Peter Michel

White House Staff

Ray Price
Ron Ziegler (Neal Ball)

TAB A (Contd)



APPENDIX "B"

December 6, 1971

Diplomatic Credentials Ceremony

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED

Mrs. Badreddine Senoussi (Touria), wif'e of Amb. Senouss’ of Morocco
Hassane Senoussi, son (6 yrs old) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Othmane Senoussi, son (5 yrs 0ld) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Driss Senoussi, son (12 yrs 0ld) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Mrs. Nawabzada Agha Mohammad Raza.(Begum Salma), wife of Amb. Raza of

Pakistan
Darakhshande Raza, 19 yr old daughter of Amb. Raza of Pakistan

Hampton Davis, Assistant Chief of Protocol  (escorting Amb. Thajeb)
L. Nicholas Ruwe, Assistant Chief of Protocol ( escorting Amb. Senoussi)
Benny W. Whitehead, Jr., Protocol Officer (- escorting Amb. Raza)

Thomas E. Mossellem, Assistant Chief of Protocol ( escorting Amb. Themido)

Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol



APPENDIX "C"

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE SW Gate
Monday, December 6, 1971 Black tie
at eight o'clock

The President

The Right Honorable Pierre Elliott Trudeau
Prime Minister of Canada

The Honorable Edgar J, Benson
. Minister of Finance
The Honorable Jean-Luc Pepin
Minister of Industry, Trade & Commerce
H.E. The Ambassador of Canada
(Marcel Cadieux)
Mr. A, E. Ritchie
Under Secretary of State for External Affairs
Mr., Simon Reisman
Deputy Minister of Finance
Mr. James Grandy
Deputy Minister of Industry, Trade & Commerce
Mr. Ivan Head, Special Assistant to the Prime Minister
The Vice President (Spiro T. Agnew)
The Speaker (Carl Albert)
The Secretary of State (William P. Rogers)
The Secretary of the Treasury (John B. Connally)
Hon. George P. Shultz
Dir., Office of Management & Budget
Senator Paul J. Fannin (Arizona)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (Michigan)
Hon, David Packard
Acting Secretary of Defense
Rep. Samuel L. Devine (Ohio)
Rep. Hastings Keith (Massachusetts)
Hon, Adolph W. Schmidt
U. S. Ambassador to Canada
Hon, Emil Mosbacher, Jr,
Chief of Protocol
Hon. Peter M. Flanigan
Assistant to the President
Hon. Henry A. Kissinger : _
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Hon, Peter G. Peterson
Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs
Hon. John R. Petty
Assistant Secretary of the Treasury for International Affairs
Hon, Andy L. Borg .
Chmn., U. S. Section, Permanent Joint Board of Defense, Canada - U.S.
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Hon. Richard L. Herman

Commr., U. S. Section, International Boundary Commission, U.S.-Canad
Hon, Christian A, Herter, Jr,

Chmn,, U.S. Section, International Joint Commission, U.S. - Canada
Hon, John W. Chancellor

NBC News
Mr. Edward Cole

Pres., General Motors Corporation, Detroit, Michigan
Mr. B. R. Dorsey .

Pres., Gulf Oil Company, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Mr. Frank E. Fitzsimmons

General V. P., International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Wash., D. C.
Dr. Jeffrey Hart

Professor of English, Dartmouth College, Hanover, New Hampshire
Mr., D, Keith Mano

Author, Rock Tavern, New York
Mr, Louis Marx, Jr.

Dir., PanOcean Oil Corporation, New York, N. Y.
Dr. Pierre Andre Rinfret

Pres., Rinfret-Boston Associates, Inc,, New York, N, Y.
Mr. Walter B. Wriston

Chmn., First National City Bank, New York, N, Y.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
8:06 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:06

8:22 8:25

8:28 8:30

8:32 8:35
8:55 9:22
9:22 10:39
10:10 10:29
10:38 10:39

10:41

10:54

10:54 11:13

11:13

11:13 12:38
11:13 12:38
11:13 11:16
11:14 11:16

12:39 12:42
- 12:40 12:42

12:43 | 12:48

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, U.S. Army Interpreter

The President went to the North Portico of the Residence to
greet Emilio G. Medici, President of the Federative Republic
of Brazil, and Mrs. Medici.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The President and the First lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for President and Mrs. lledici. For a list of
other participants, see APPENDIX YA."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office with:
President Medici
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President met with:
President Medici
Maj. Gen. Walters
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Mr. Haldeman
Members of the press, in/out

The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President met with:
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
Mrs. Strom Thurmond
Nancy M. Thurmond, baby daughter
Mrs. A. A. Harding, nurse
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1369—-(O-332- 068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
12:49 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME R—Receed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID |
The President met with:
12:49 | 12:57 Mr. Ziegler
12:49 1:58 Mr. Haldeman
2:59 3:02 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
3:04 3:11 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met to discuss Secretary Stans' trip to the
USSR and Poland with:
3:12 4:15 Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce
3:12 4:15 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
3:12 4:15 Peter G. Peterson. Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:00 4:06 Mr. Kissinger
4:00 4:29 Mr. Ziegler
4:13 4:20 Mr. Kissinger
4:19 4:20 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:22 4:29 Mr. Kissinger
4:23 4:27 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:33 5:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
5:05 6:08 Daniel P. Moynihan, Consultant
5:05 6:10 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
6:02 6:16 " Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
6:28 7:04 Mr. Haldeman
6:32 6:46 Mr. Ziegler
6:51 6:55 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
7:07 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:45 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room for a
photo opportunity with the White House social aides.
7:52 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
8:03 The President went to the North Portico to greet President and
Mrs. Medici.
8:05 The President went to the Yellow Oval Room with:
President and Mrs. Medici
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.

1.5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 19%65—-<0-332-068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
8:05 p.m. TUESDAY

e,
TIME Re-Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:05 8:17 The President and the First Lady entertained President and
Mrs. Medici in the Yellow Oval Room prior to the State
Dinner. Also in attendance were:

Secretary and Mrs. Rogers

Ambassador and Mrs. Mosbacher

Mario G. Barboza, Minister of State for External
Affairs for the Federative Republic of Brazil

Mrs. Mario G. Barboza

William M. Rountree, Ambassador from the U.S. to the
Federative Republic of Brazil

Mrs. William M. Rountree

Joao de Araujo Castro, Ambassador from the Federative
Republic of Brazil to the U.S.

Mrs. Joao de Araujo Castro

Jose de Seabra, Brazilian Interpreter

8:17 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Medici, went to the East Room to receive dinner
guests.

White House photographer, in/out

8:28 R The President was telephoned long distance by former Speaker
of the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts.
The call was not completed.

8:36 10:35 The Président and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner for
President and Mrs. Medici. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "B."

10:35 The President, accompanied by his dinner guests, went to the
East Room for the after-dinner entertainment provided by
child pianist Rita Reichman and violinist Itzhak Perleman.
For a list of guests joiniug the Presidential party for
the performance, see APPENDIX 'C."

White House photographer, in/out

11:20 The President and the First Lady escorted President and Mrs.
Medici to their car at the North Portico.

11:21 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

11:25 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

11:31 11:41 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

11:45 11:46 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

11:52 | 11:54| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
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APPENDIX "A"

PARTICIPANTS IN THE ARRIVAL CEREMONY FOR PRESIDENT EMILIO G. MEDICI, PRESIDENT
OF THE FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF BRAZIL AND MRS. MEDICI

December 7, 1971 - East Room of the White House

Ambassador Mario G. Barboza, Minister of State for External Affairs
Mrs. Gibson Barboza

Brig. Gen. Joao B. de Oliveira Figueiredo - Chief of Military Household
Minister Joao L. de Abreu - Chief of Civil Household
Maj. Gen. Carlos A. da Fontoura - Chief of Naticnal Information Service

Brazilian Ambassador Joao Augusto de Araujo Castro
Mrs. Araujo Castro

Senator Carlos Alberto de Carvalho Pinto - President of Committee on External
Relations of Brzilian Senate

Deputy Flavio Marcilio - President of Committee on External Relations of Chamber of
Deputies

Ambassador Mario T. Borges da Fonseca - Assistant Secretary of State for American
Affairs

HHREEHHHKHEKR KA, KK XHHRHHHKHEKR K
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol

John N. Irwin, Acting Secretary of State

Gen. leonard F. Chapman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps
Mrs. Leonard F. Chapman

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED



APPENDIX "B"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

DINNEiR AT THLE WHITE HOUSE ’\ p
Tuesday, December 7, 1971 v
at eight o'clock

The President & Mrs, Nixon .

His Excellency The President of the Federatlve Republic of Brazil
& Mrs. Medici i
His Excellency The Minister of State for External Relations
& Mrs, Gibson Barboza
His Excellency Brigadier General Joao Baptista de Oliveira Figueiredo
Chief of the Military Household of the Presidency
His Excecllency Minister Joao Leitao de Abreu
Chief of the Civil Household of the Presidency
His Excellency Major General Carlos Alberto da Fontoura
Chief of the National Information Service
His Excellency The Brazilian Ambassador & Mrs. Araujo Castro
Senator Carlos Alberto Alves de Carvalho Pinto
President of the Committece on External Relations of the
Brazilian Senate
Deputy Flavio Marcilio
President of the Committee on External Relations of the

.

Chamber of Devutics
His Excellency The Revrescentative of Brazil on the Council of the
Organization of Amecrican States & Mrs. Maciel
His Excellency Ambaessador Nario Tancredo Borges da Fonseca
Assistant Secretary of Statc for American Affairs -
The Secretary of State & Mrs., Rogers
The Secretary of the Treasury & Mrs. Connally
Hon. & Mrs. Robert H. Finch
Counsellor to the President
Senator & Mrs. Sam J. Ervin, Jr. {(North Carolina)
Senator & MNrs. Gordon Allcott {Colorado)
Senator & Mrs. Hugh Scott (Pennsylvania)
The Governor of New York & Mrs. Rockefeller
Hon. & Mrs. David Packard
Acting Secretary of Defense
Rep. & Mrs. Wright Patman (Texas)
Rep. & Mrs. Frank T. Bow (Ohio)
Rep. & Mrs. Williarn H. Harsha {Ohio)
Hon. & Mrs. Charls E. Walker
Under Secretary of the Treasury
General & Mrs. Leonard ¥. Chapman, Jr.
Commandant of the Marine Corps
His Excellency The Secretary General of the Organization of American States
A (Galo Plaza)
Hon, & Myrs. Edward ¥, David, Jr.
Scicence Advisor to thie President
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Hon. & Mrs., William M, Rountree
U. S. Ambassador to Brazil
Hon. & Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
Chief of Protocol
Hon. Henry A. Kissinger
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Mrs. Herbert G. Klein
Wife of Director of Communications for the Executive Branch
Hon, & Mrs, Charles A, Meyer
Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs
Hon., & Mrs., James S. Kemper .
Former U. S. Ambassador, Chicago, Illinois
Hon. & Mrs. Wiley T. Buchanan, Jr,
Former U. S. Ambassador, Washington, D. C,
Hon. & Mrs. Henry J. Costanzo
U. S. Executive Director, Inter-American Development Bank
Major General Vernon Walters
U. S. Army
Mr, & Mrs., Holmes Alexander
McNaught Syndicate
Mr. & Mrs. Morey Amsterdam
Actor, Comedian, Beverly Hills, California
Mr. & Mrs. George M, Bunker
Chmn., Martin-Marietta Corporation, New York, N, Y.
Mrs. Ellen Cooper
: Chicago, Illinois
Dr. & Mrs. Peter F. Drucker
Claremont, California
Hon. & Mrs. Albert Fiok
Judge, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Mr, & Mrs. George H, Gallup, III
Princeton, New Jersey
Mr. & Mrs, Baxter D. Goodrich
Pres.,, Texas Fastern Transmission Corporation, Houston, Texas
Mr. & Mrs, Harold F. Grumhaus
Pres.& Pub,, Chicago Tribune, Chicago, Illinois
Mr. & Mrs. Philip B. Hofmann
Chmn., Johnson & Johnson International, New Brunswick, N, J.
Hon, James Earl Jones
Actor; Mbr,, National Council on the Arts, New York, N, Y.
Hon, & Mrs, W, W, Keeler
Chmn,, Phillips Petroleum, Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Hon, & Mrs., Joseph M. Margiotta
\ Assemblyman, State of New York 12th District, Albany, N, Y
Mr. Morgan Maxfield .
Kansas City, Missouri .
Mr. & Mrs, John A. Mayer '

Chmn. & Chief Exce. Officer, Mellon National Bank & Trust Co.,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
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Mr. & Mrs., Edmund C, Monell
New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs, Itzhak Perlman
Violinist, New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs, Walter M. Ringer, Sr.
Pres., Foley Manufacturing Company, Minneapolis, Minnesota
Hon. William J. Scott
Attorney General, State of 1111n01s, Spr1ngf1eld I1linois
Hon., & Mrs. Harry L, Sears
State Senator, Mountain Lakes, New Jersey
Mr. & Mrs., Pollard Simons
Dallas, Texas
Dr, & Mrs, Sigmund Sluszka
Babylon, New York
Mr. & Mrs. J. Kyle Spencer
Columbus, Georgia
Hon. & Mrs, W, Clement Stone
Pres., Combined Insurance Co. of America, Chicago, Illinois
Mr., Lowell Thomas, Sr.
Pawling, New York
Dr. & Mrs, Leon E. Thompson
Director of Educational Activities, New York Philharmonic, NYC
Mr, & Mrs., Frank Urich
Chmn. & Chief Exec. Officer, Urich Oil Company, Whittier, Calif.
Mr. & Mrs. Meredith Willson
' Musical Director, Los Angeles, California



APPENDIX "C"

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED
ENTERTAINMENT - Tuesday, December 7, 1971 at 10:00 p.m.
-
L

Colonel Octavio Pereira da Costa 2
~ Special Advisor on Public Relations to the President

Colonel Miguel Pereira Manso Neto
Special Advisor to the President

- Rear Admiral Eddy Sampaio Espellet & Mrs. Espellet
Naval Attache, Brazilian Embassy ,

Brigadier General Hugh de Miranda e Silva & Mrs. Miranda
Air Attache, Brazilian Embassy

Brigadier General Cesar Montagna de Souza & Mrs. Montagna
Military Attache, Brazilian Embassy

Mr. & Mrs. Clarence Adamy
Pres., National Association of Food Chains
Mr. & Mrs, Ernest C. Betts
Asst. Secy of the Treas. for Administration
Mr. & Mrs. Everett Bierman
Mr. - House Foreign Affairs Committee
Hon, & Mrs. Richnard S. Bodman
Asst. Secy of the Interior for Management & Budget
Commander & Mrs., W. J. Bredbeck
Off. of Mil. Asst. to Spec. Asst. to Secy & Dep Secy of Defense
Miss Mary E. Brownell
National Security Council
Dr. & Mrs. Alexander Burnett
Georgetown University Hospital
Hon. & Mrs. Thomas E. Carroll
Asst. Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Mr. & Mrs. Jchn H., Crimmins
Dep. Asst. Secy of State for Inter-American Affairs
Mr., & Mrs. Robert V. Dean '
Dir., Off. of Brazilian Affairs, Dept. of State
Hon. & Mrs. David D, Dominick
Asst, Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Mr. " William H. Eells
: Reg. Mgr., Civic & Govt. Affs, Ford Motor Co., Cleveland, Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Clifton W, Enfield
Mr. - Minority Counsel, House Comte. on Public Works
Hon, & Mrs. Robert W, Fri
Dep. Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Hon. & Mrs. Max L. Friedersdorf
Special Asst. to the Pres. for Congressional Relations
Hon. & Mrs. Whitney Gillilland
Vice Chmn., Civil Aeronautics Board
Hon. Howard A. Glickstein '
Staff Dir., Commission on Civil Rights
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Hon. C. Jackson Grayson, Jr.
Chmn., Price Commission N
Hon., & Mrs. Edwin L., Harper
Special Asst. to the President
Mr. & Mrs. Robert T. Hartmann
Mr., - House Minority Leader's Office
Mr. & Mrs. William S. Heffelfinger
Asst. Secy. of Transportation for Administration
Mr. & Mrs., Ashley C. Hewitt
~ National Security Council
Mr. & Mrs., William Horton
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. E. Pendleton James
Dep. Special Asst. to the President
Hon. & Mrs. Larry A. Jobe
Asst. Secy of Commerce for Administration
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Karalekas
Staff Asst., The White House
Rep. & Mrs. William J. Keating
Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Herman Kleine
Dep. U.S. Coordinator, Alliance for Progress
Hon. & Mrs. Tom C. Korologos
Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Congressional Relations
Brig. Gen. & Mrs. Carlton L. Lee USAF
Commander, 1001st Composite Wing, Andrews Air Force Base
Mr., Thomas Mason '
Washington Redskins
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas F. Mason
Belle Harbor, New York
Mr. & Mrs., Ernest N. May, Jr.
Washington, D.C.
Mr. & Mrs. Jamie McLane
Staff Asst., The White House
Miss Enid Morrison
House Appropriations Committee
Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth D. Naden
Exec. V.P., National Council of Farmer Cooperatives
Mr., & Mrs., William ¥. Rhatican
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. Fred B. Rhodes
Dep. Admr., Veterans Administration
Major & Mrs, George K. Robinson, Jr.
Lantz, Maryland
Hon. & Mrs. Phillip V. Sanchez
Dir., Office of Economic Opportunity
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Brig. Gen. Henry J. Schroeder, Jr., USA
Dep. Dir. for Plans, Dept. of the Army
Mr. & Mrs. Philip R. Schwab
Asst. Dir. for Development, Office of Brazilian Affairs, Dept. of State
Mr. & Mrs. MartinSorkin
Washington, D. C.
Capt. & Mrs. William H. Stewart, USCG"
Administrative Aide to the Commandant, USCG
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon C. Strachan
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. William N. Walker
Deputy Dir., Office of Consumer Affairs
Rep. & Mrs. C. W. Young
Florida

Mrs. Bruce Koch

Personal Secretary to Rep. John Bow (coming with Enid Morrison)
Mr. James E. Sale

Escort of Mary Brownell



| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 8, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTCN, D.C. 9:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R Recened | ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
g:05 The President had breskfast.
9:15 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:19 9:20 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
' Butterfield.
g:25 10:18 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The President met with: .
10:27 | 10:50 Rose Mary Vioods, Persbdnal Secretary
10:45 | 12:30 Mr. Haldemen
11:27 11:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:28 P |} The President telephoned long distance to former S oaker
of the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Masszschusetts.
The call was not completed.
10:52 10:55 r The Fresidsent talked with Secretary of the Tressury John B.
Connzlly.
11:0% 11:C3 » The Tresident talksd with kis deughter, Julie.
11:00 § 11:lis P long distance witn George Bush, U.ZS.
U.H., in New York City.
12: 34 The President went to his c¢ifice in the ECRB.
2:10 g1 The President met wilh Mr. Bu field.
2:15 Z:22 P The' valkad long distance w1th 1ﬂruvr Congressman
’ ' HeCormack in Beston,. lisssachusatts. ’
3:30 P The Precident telephonad Cugzrman of the White House Confersnes
on Aging Arthur S. Ilemming. The call waz not completed.
3:30 3139 P Th= his Spzcial Counsel, Charles W.
3:40 3:i-2 P Tha Prezsident talked with lMr. Flemaing.
343 2ah P The Pregidenl talked with Attorney General Jonn N. Mitchell
546 5155 P Tz Fresgident talked wivh My, Colson.
f
|




[[THe wHiTE HousE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' , DECEMBER 8, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D " 3:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD

: The President met with:
3:55 5:01 Attorney General Mitchell

405 5:01 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
5:08 | s5:14 | P | The President talked with Mr. Coleon.
5:16 | 5:17 | P | | The President telked with the First Lady.
5:20 6:05 The President met with:

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

6:06 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:23 6:2h | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6154 6:58 | P The President talked with Congressman Otto E. Passman
(D-Louisiana).
7:00 | The President had dinner with:
Tha Fir:t Ladiy
Tricia Cox
Miss Voods
8:03 | 8:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

i
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THE Y 'HITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
9:04 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
e S, semviry
In Out Lo | LD
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:11 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
-9:12 9:13 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Ruth H. Bunche,
widow of former Under Secretary-General of the United
Nations Ralph J. Bunche, in New York City.
The President met with:
9:13 10:04 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:33 9:47 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:47 10:04 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:04 11:02 The President met with:
Emilio G. Medici, President of the Federative Republic
of Brazil
Maj. Gen, Vernon A. Walters, U. S. Army Interpreter
11:02 The President escorted President Medici to his car on the
South Grounds of the White House.
11:04 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by:
Mr. Ziegler
Maj. Gen. Walters
The President met with:
11:04 | 11:07 Mr. Ziegler
11:04 11:16 Maj. Gen. Walters
11:06 | 11:08 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:22 11:23 The President met with:
Christine Wilde, departing Secretary to Special
Assistant Jon M. Huntsman
Mr. Huntsman
Mr. Butterfield
' The President met with:
11:25 12:32 Mr. Haldeman
12:31 | 1:27 Mr. Kissinger
11:26 P The President telephoned Congressman Charles R. Jonas
(R-North Carolina). The call was not completed.
11:33 11:35 P The President talked with Congressman Jonas.
11:38 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Willis Smith,
wife of the late Senator Willis Smith (D-North Carolina),
in Raleigh, North Carolina. The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE " TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:53 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:53 | 11:55 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Smith in Raleigh,
North Carolina.
2:38 2:39 P The President talked with Congressman Wilbur D. Mills
(D-Arkansas).
2:40 P The President telephoned Congressman John W. Byrnes
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.
2:43 2:59 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:46 2:48 P The President talked with Congressman Byrnes.,
The President met with:
3:00 3:29 Hubert Maga, President of the Republic of Dahomey
3:00 3:29 Sophia K. Porson, State Department Interpreter
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:05 3:29 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
3:29 The President escorted President Maga to his car on the South
Grounds of the White House.
3:31 : The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:32 3:36 The President met with:
Jaime Arguelles, Ambassador from Spain to the U.S.
Brig. Gen. Haig
Ambassador Arguelles delivered to the President a letter
" concerning Spain's law-of-the-~sea position from President
Franco of Spain. '
3:57 3:59 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
» - The President met with:
4:00 4:33 : A Vladimir V. Matskevich, Minister of Agriculture of the
USSR
4:00 4:33 Yuly M. Vorontsov, Minister Counselor of the USSR
4:00 4:33 Mr. Kissinger
4:31 4:33 ' Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
4:34 4:41 Mr. Kissinger
4334 4:35 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:41 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, went to the
Cabinet Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
4:41 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME R”——Tilecae?\crgd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

4:41 4:54 The President met with:
John N. Irwin, Under Secretary of State
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Richard Helms, Director of the CIA
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Mr. Kissinger

4:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:56 4:59 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

4:59 5:54 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.

Connally.
The President met with:

5:57 6:34 Mr. Kissinger

6:05 6:18 Mr. Butterfield

6:36 The President returned to the second floor Residence,

6:47 6:48 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:55 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox

7:42 8:10 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson.
8:26 The President went to the bowling alley.
9:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(S=¢ Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971
TIME DAY

8:10 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R==Received

In

Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

o0

: 38

Nol

:20

10:31

1C:51
11:00

11:13

12:01

12:03

10:31
9:35
9:28

10:46

11:12

11:04

12:00

12:03

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Press Secretary
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Mr. Butterfield

The President taped three audio messages:
The Presidential Christmas Day Message to the Armed
Forces
A message to the Armed Forces on the occasion of their
annual National Prayer Breakfast for 1972
A message for a dinner honoring comedian Bob Hope
entitled "Thanks for the lemories; An Evening for
Bob Hope"

The President met with Miss Woods.

The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President met to recieve the report of the President's
Commission on Federal Statistics with:

W. Allen Wallis, Chairman of the Commission on
Federal Statistics and Chancellor of the University
of Rochester

Frederick Mosteller, Vice Chairman of the Commission
on Federal Statistics and Professor of Statistics at
Harvard University

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

The President met with:
Lt. Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Army Aide
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant

The President participated in the presentation ceremony of the
"Distinguished Service Medal to Gen. Leonard F. Chapman, Jr.,
Commandant of the U.S., Marine Corps. For a list of
participonts, sce APPRIDIX "AL"

of the press, infout

White House photographer, in/out
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PRESIDENT RILHAKD MIAUR'S DALY UIAKY
(Sez Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
©12:14 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
P==Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo 1D
12:14 | 12:15| P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,
12:19 12:36 The President met with:
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
12:37 12:47 The President met and was photographed with:
Nicholas P. Thimmesch, Columnist for the Los Angeles
Times and author of an article on the President to
appear in McCalls magazine
Mr. Ziegler .
White House photographer, in/out
12:47 1:01 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:03 The President went to the Barber Shop.
1:35 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
1:46 2:11 Clark MacGregor, Counselor
2:05 2:06 David C. Hoopes, Assistant Staff Secretary
2:10 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was not
completed.
2:17 R The President was telephoned by Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System Arthur F. Burns.
The call was not completed.
3:05 3:00 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:37 3:45 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
3:50 4:05 Miss Woods
4:04 4:08 Mr. Butterfield
4:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
4:07 4:18 The President participated in the signing ceremony for the
Revenue Act of 1971 (H.R. 10947). For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
4:18 The President returped to the Oval Office.
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{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY o
WASHINGTON, D. C. . 4:18 p.m. FRIDAY

' PHONE

TIME RooRecoed ACTIVITY

In Out lo| LD |
The President met with:

4:18 5:11 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

4:18 4:25 Miss Woods

5:05 5:14 Mr. Butterfield

5:11 5:38 Mr. Haldeman

5:34 5:38 Miss Woods

4:20 4:27 p The President talked long distance with Walter H. Annenberg,
U.S. Ambassador to Great Britain, in London, England.

4:36 4142 R The President talked with Mr. Burns.

5:15 5:17 R The President talked with Senator Robert P. Griffin
(R-Michigan).

5:18 5:20 P The President talked with Supreme Court Justice-designate
William H. Rehnquist.

5:38 6:27 The President was interviewed by Time Magazine correspondent
Jerrold L. Schecter for a feature story on the Time "Man of
the Year."

White House photegrapher, in/out

6:27 The President, accempanied by Mr. Schecter, returned to his
office in the EOB.

6:27 6:37 The President met with Mr. Schecter.

6:37 The President, accompanied by Mr. Schecter, returned to the
second floor Residence.

S 6:37 |} 6:41 ' The President-met with Mr. Schecter.

6:44 6:45 R The President talked with Miss Woods.

7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Miss Woods
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson, wife of the President's Special

Assistant, Roger E. Johnson

7:53 7:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:01 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed. ;

5:006 8:09 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
8:12 p.m. FRIDAY

P}IONE
TIME R Rotsived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo 1D

8:12 8:15 P The President talked with coach of the Washington Redskins
football team George Allen.

8:16 8:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:34 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:34 10:03 The President, accompanied by his dog, King Timahoe, motored

from the South Grounds of the White House to Camp David,
Maryland. '
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APPENDIX "A"

Prasentation Ceremony of the Distinguished Service Medal to Gen.
Leonard F. Chapman, Jr., Commandant of the U.S. Marine Corps

Decewmber 10, 1971
Oval Office
Attendance Confirmed by: Terry Decker

Sec, of the Navy John H, Chafee

JCS

Adm. Thomas H. loorer, Chairman of the JCS
Adm. Elmo R. Zurmalt, Jr., CHO

Gen., John D. Ryan, C/S, USAF

Gen. W.C. Westmoreland, C/S, USA ‘

Inmmediate Family

Gen. and Mrs. Leorard ¥. Chapman, Jr.
Mrs. R.D. Crutcher, lMrs. Chapman's Aunt
Captain J.H. BlichTeldt, Aide

SGM Joserh Dalley

Guestis

Und: the Favy John W. Varner

it. J elds (Rt

s i

Gen d G. Lavis, ACHC

To. Ge lam J. VanRyzin {(Ret)

Lt.Gen, and Mrs. John E. Craisson, C/S, HOMC

Col. and Mrs. David Twomey, CO, lMarine Earracks

Col. Richard Schulz
Col. Gerald Thomas, Sec. Warner's Alde
Z tis

\a
©
@
0
.
Q
0
H i
o)
-
0
=3
'_l
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Cecm. C.J. VWages, Adm. Zumvalt's Alde
bJ. Jogeph Felter, Gen. Westworeland's Alde

GySgt William Weilgh, USMC FPhotographer

White House Staff

George F. Shults, Director of the OMB

Lt.Col. Vernon C. Colfey, Aruwy Alde

Brig. Gen, James 1. Hughss, Military Assistant



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed

Signing Ceremony December 10, 1971
Revenue Act 1971

Cabinet Room

PARTICIPANTS:

Senate National Automotive Dealers
Association

»~ Chairman Russell Long
Wallace Bennett "/Warren McEleney
Clinton Anderson :
Herman Talmadge

v Carl Curtis

v Jack Miller

~ Bob Griffin

House

Chairman Wilbur Mills (D-Ark.)
+ John Byrnes (R-Wis.)
.~ Jackson Betts {(R-Chio)
« Charles Chamberlin {(R-Mich.)
+~ Herman Schneebeli (R-Pa.)
- Al Ullman (D=Ore.)
~+~ James A. Burke (D-Mass.)
Martha Griffiths (D=Mich.)

- Treasury

v~ Secretary Connally

« Under Sccretary Charls Walker
Deputy Assistant Secretary John Nolan
James Smith

House and Senate Commitice Staff

./ Larry Woodworth
v Tom Vail

White Housc Staff

“ George Shultz
. Clark MacGregor
William E, Timrnons




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Reco:d for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 11, 1971
© TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:25 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:25 The President had breakfast.
10:32 | 10:33 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.
10:45 The President went to the Aspen Den.
11:13 | 11:18 P The President talked long distance with his Counsel, Clark
MacGregor, in Washington, D. C.
11:30 | 11:43 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in New York City.
11:59 12:04 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
New York City.
12:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricisa,
in Washington, D. C. The call was nct completed.
12:05 12:09 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D. C.
12:11 12:25 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman, in Washington, D. C.
12:27 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. The call was not completed.
12:30 12:45 The President had a photo session with White House
' Photographer 0Ollie Atkins.
12:59 1:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D. C.
1:07 1:27 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
1:45 The President had lunch.
1:45 The President watched the Minnesota Vikings-Detroit Lions
football game on television.
2:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
4:05 The President walked through the Camp David grounds.
4:20 The President watched the Baltimore Colts-Miami Dolphins
football game on television.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 11, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 4:42 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R Received AcTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

b4:42 5:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:19 5:23 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:24 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

6:05 The President had dinmner.

7:48 7:58 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

8:22 8:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

8:37 8:38 P The President talked with his Valet, Manocla Sanchez.

8:45 8:57 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Washington, D. C.

MMF/SD /M




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:45 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:45 he President had breakfast.
7:55 7:57 The President motored from the Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.
8:00 §:31 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

8:32 The President went to the Oval Qffice.

8:38 P The President asked his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger to come
to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

8:45 9:42 Mr. Kissinger

8:56 9:42 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
9:56 The President went to the second floor Residence.

10:25 10:26 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

10:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:27 10:37 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

11:04 | 11:14 The President-met with Mr. Kissinger.

11:05 11:07 P The President talked with Alvin Snyder, Assistant to Director

of Communications Herbert G. Klein.

11:18 _ The President returned to the second floor Residence.

12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:04 12:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

12:18 The President had lunch.

12:22 12:26 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

12:41 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

12:42 12:49 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

CAMP DAVID, . TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:53 p.m, SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in 7 Out Lo LD
12:53 The President posed for photographs on the ramp of the "Spirit
of '76" with:
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:56 The President greeted White House staff members in the Staff
Compartment of the "Spirit of '76."
12:57 The President greeted guests in the VIP Compartment.
12:59 The President greceted members of the White House press pool
in the Press Compartment:
Frank Cormier, Reporter for Associated Press (AP)
Norman Kempster, Reporter for United Press
International (UPI)
Forrest J. Boyd, Correspondent for the Mutual
Broadcasting System
Jerrold L. Schecter, Correspondent for Time magazine.
Jerry F. terHorst, Reporter for the Detroit News
James Palmer, Photographer for AP
John Full, Photographer for UPI
1:02 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers and
' Secretary Connally, went to the President's Office
Azores Compartment.
EST Time
1:03 9:50 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Lajes Field, Azores. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time - 4 hours 47 minutes)
1:03 5:48 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
EST
1:03 1:06 The President met with:
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Connally
1:07 1:08 The President met with his Military Assistant, Brig. Gen.
James D. Hughes.
1:10 1:12 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
1:16 1:31 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:40 1:55 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

]




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND EST 1:55 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
EST
1:55 2:00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
2:09 2:14 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:17 2:21 The President met with:
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Connally
Martin J. Hillenbrand, Assistant Secretary of State
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador-at-Large
Charles E. Lucet, Ambassador from France to the U.S.
3:35 3:43 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
3:46 3:55 Secretary Rogers
3:46 3:55 Secretary Connally
3:46 3:55 Ambassador Kennedy
3:46 4:02 Mr. Kissinger
4:02 4:14 The President met with Secretary Connally.
4145 5:00 The President met with:
Ambassador Kennedy
Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
5:10 5:12 SDCM Zosimo T. Monzon, Valet
5:10 5:43 Mr. Kissinger
5145 5:48 The President met with Brig. Gen. Hughes.
Azores | Time
9:50 The President deplaned.
9:52 The Precident was introduced by Chief of Protocol Emil
Mosbacher, Jr. to:
Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves Caetano, Prime Minister
of the Republic of Portugal
Helder de Mendonca e Cunha, Chief of Protocol of the
Republic of Portugal
Ridgway B. Knight, U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of
Portugal
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:56 The President and Prime Minister Caetano went to the Lajes
Field terminal.
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PLACE

DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

TIME DAY

MARYLAND Azores Time 9:55 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

Azores | Time

9:56 10:05

10:10 10:15

10:20

10:21

10:25 11:15

11:15

11:20

The President greeted the Portuguese official party. For a
list of officials, see APPENDIX "C."

The President motored from Lajes Field to the residence of
Brig. Gen. Thomas A. Aldrich, Jr., Commanding Officer of
the U.S. Air Force bases in the Azores. The President was
accompanied by:

Prime Minister Caetano

Caldeira Coelho, Director General of Political Affairs
for the Republic of Portugal

Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Defense Attaché at the
American Embassy in Paris

The President and Prime Minister Caetano went to the living
room of the residence.

The President and Prime Minister Caetano held a press photo
opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Prime Minister Caetano
Ambassador Coelho
Mr. Kissinger
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President escorted Prime Minister Caetano to his car.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President had dinner with:

Mr., Kissinger
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

MMF/SD/MMM
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APPENDIX 'C"

Attendance confirmed
by Dwight Chapin

PORTUGESE OFFICIAL PARTY
December 12, 1971
Lajes Field, The Azores

9:56 p.m.

Dr. Rui Patricio, Minister of Foreign Affairs

Dr. Teotonio Machado Pires, Civilian Governor

General Dias Costa, Military Governor

Ambassador Joao Hall Themido, Portugese Ambassador to the U.S.
Ambassador Caldeira Coelho, Director General of Political Affairs
Commodore Teixeira Da Silva, Naval Commander, Azores

Col. Antonio Costa Maia, Commander, Azores Air Force Zone
Colonel Francisco Rosa, Commander Air Base WNo. 4

Dr. Ornelas Do Rego, President, Junta Geral

Senhor Manuel Pinheireo, Mayor of Praia Da Vitoria

Dr. Moniz De Oliveira, Mayor of Angra



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAJES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1971

TIME DAY
Azores Time 8:10 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:10 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

8:12 8:14 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

8:15 8:20 P | The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.

8:40 8:42 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

8:50 The President had breakfast.

9:21 9:27 The President motored from the residence of Brig. Gen. Thomas
A. Aldrich, Jr., Commanding Officer of the U.S. Air Force
bases in The Azores, to Lajes Field,

9:30 9:47 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

9:50 10:01 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
Junta Geral, the Portuguese government house for The Azores.

10:01 The President was met by President of France Georges Pompidou.
Members of the press, in/out :
White House photographer, in/out
10:05 | 12:45 The President met with:
President Pompidou
Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Defense Attache at the
American Embassy in Paris and Interpreter
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:50 11:51 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:45 12:50 The President motored from Junta Geral to the Angra do Heroismo
helipad.
12:52 1:00 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

1:03 1:08 The President motored from Lajes Field to the Aldrich residence.

1:10 1:50 The President had lunch with Mr. Kissinger.

2:56 3:02 The President motored from the Aldrich residence to Lajes Field.




THE WHITE HOUSE
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1971
ALDRICH RESIDENCE TIME DAY
LAJES, THE AZORES 3:04 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Onut Lo LD
3:04 3:14 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
3:19 3:28 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
Junta Geral.
3:28 The President was met by President Pompidou.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:35 6:13 The President met with:
President Pompidou
Mr. Kissinger
Maj. Gen. Walters
6:13 6:18 The President motored from Junta Geral to the Angra do Heroismo
helipad.
6:24 6:33 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
6:37 6:40 The President motored from Lajes Field to the Aldrich residence.
7:50 7:51 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:06 8:09 The President motored from the Aldrich residence to Lajes Field.
8:11 8:25 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
' Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
8:25 8:32 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
the Governor's Palace.
8:35 The President was met by Prime Minister of the Republic of
Portugal Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves Caetano.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President and Prime Minister Caetano joined President
Pompidou.
The President, Prime Minister Caetano, and President Pompidou
“waved to the crowd from a window of the Governor's Palace.
Members cof the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LATES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 13, 1971

 TIME DAY

9:00 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P==Placed

==Received

In Out Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

9:00

9:00 | 11:26

11:26 11:31

11:33 | 11:42

11:45 11:50

11:50 11:59

The President, Prime Minister Caetano, an
went to the dining room.

The President attended a dinner hosted by
Caetano. For a list of U.S. officials
see APPENDIX 'B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President motored from the Governor's
Angra do Heroismo helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from the
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of
APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from Lajes Field to
The President met with:

Mr. Kissinger : :
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Milita

MMF/SD/SV
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APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
by Dwight Chapin

DINNER HOSTED BY PRIME MINISTER CAETANO
Governor's Palace, the Azores
December 13, 1971
9:00 p.m.

U.S. Dinumea Guests

The President

Seevetary of State Rogers
. Awbassador Knight - v
Secretary of the Treasury Connally

Aunbassador Kennedy
Uider” Secretary of the Treasury Volcker
Amhassador Mosbacher
Ambaysador Watson
M. KRissinger
M Ziegler
Atilutant Secretary of State Hillenbrand
Mi. John Scali ‘
Milor CGeneral Vermon A. Walters
Mo llelmut Sonnenfeldt: '
Bi{y. Gen. Thomas A. Aldrich, Commander of U.S. Forces in the
“Arores ’
A list of Ptuortugese dinner guests was not available to the Office

of Presidiential Papers and Archives for inclusion in the Daily Diary.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DALILY DIARY

tSce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAJES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 14, 1971 =
DAY

TIME

12:00 a,m, TUESDAY

PHONE,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
T In Out lo | 1D
12:00 | 12:15 The President met with:
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
12:25 12:45 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

1:00 The President listened to the Washington Redskins - Los Angeles
Rams football game broadcast live on the Armed Forces
network.

3:01 | 3:0310p The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.,

3:08 3:10 | P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.

4:22 P | The President telephoned long distance to George Allen, Coach

- of the Washington Redskins in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.

4:26 4:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:14 7:22 | P The President talked with Mf.\Kissinger.

8:00 The President had breakfast.

9:04 | 9:08 The President motored from the residence of Brig. Gen. Thomas

' A. Aldrich, Jr., Commander of U.S. Air Force bases in
The Azores to the Lajes Field helipad.

9:11 9:20 The President flew by helicopter from the Lajes Field helipad
to the Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

9:22 9:32 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
the Junta Geral, the Portuguese government house for
The Azores.

9:30 The President went to the meeting room in the Junta Geral.

Press photographers, in/out
The President met with:

9:35 1:35 George Pompidou, President of France

9:35 1:35 Mr. Kissinger

9:35 1:35 Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Interpreter and Defense

Attache at the American Embassy in Paris
11:05 1:35 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
11:05 1:35 Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
11:05 .| 1:35 Valery Giscard d'LIstaing, French Minister of Finance

and Fconomic Affairs
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 14, 1971

TIME DAY

LAIES, THE AZORES 1:35 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:35 The Presidential party went to the garden.

The President and President Pompidou issued a joint statement
announcing the devaluation of the dollar and revaluation
of other currencies. The announcement was televised.

Members of the press, in/out

1:38 The President motored from the Junta Geral to the Angra do
Heroismo helipad.

1:52 2:00 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to the Lajes Field helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A.'.

2:05 The President was greeted by Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves
Caetano, Prime Minister of the Republic of Portugal.

2:05 2:20 Members of the Portuguese Honor Guard honored the President
during a departure ceremony.

2:20 2:30 The President toured the Anglo-French supersonic Concorde
jetliner. During the tour the President met Henri Ziegler,
President of the French aerospace industry.

Members of the press, in/out
2:30 The President went to the "Spirit of '76."
THE AZORES TIME
EST
2:33 4:12 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Lajes Field,
: The Azores to Andrews AFB, Maryland. Tor a list of

passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time - 5 hours 39 minutes)

2:33 8:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in The Azores Time.

The President met with:

2:35 3:29 Secretary Rogers

2:35 3:29 Secretary Connally

2:35 3:29 David M. Kennedy, Ambassador-at-Large
2:35 3:03 Mr. Kissinger

3:09 3:31 Mr. Kissinger

3:10 The President had lunch.

7:23 7:29 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAIES THE AZQRES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 14, 1971
TIME DAY

7:4) p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=-Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

7:41 8:06 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

8:07 8:09 The President met with Brig. Gen. Hughes.

8:09 8:10 The President met with Secretary Connally.

EST

4:10 The President deplaned.

4:11 4:13 The President introduced Secretary Rogers and Secretary
Connally to Members of the press. The Secretaries answered
questions concerning international economic issues and
foreign affairs. ,

Members of the press, in/out

4:15 4:29 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

4:33 The President, accompanied by his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods, went to the second floor Residence.

4:30 5:47 The President met with Miss Woods.

6:04 R. The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was

- not completed.

6:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

7:04 7:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

8:15 8:22 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

Ch/SD/sv
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| ' APPENDIX "R"
MANIFEST
VC-137 26000 THE SPIRIT OF '76
Lajeé Field, Azores to Andrews Air Force Base
1310, 14 December 1971

1. THE PRESIDENT
2. ' Secretary of State William P. Rogers
3. Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally
4, |  Ambassador David M. Kennedy"
5. E Dr. Henry A, Kissinger
6. Mr. H. R. Haldeman
7. Brigadier General Jameés D. Hughes
8. DMemRonald Liv.disgler
9. Mr. Dwight L. Chapin
10, Miss Rose Mary Woods
11, Dr. Walter R, Tkach
12, Mr. Lawrence M. Higby
13. Mr. Coleman S. Hicks
14, Miss Julienne Pineau
15. SDCS Zosimo T. Monzon
16. SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg
17. Mr., William L. Duncan
18. Mr. Richard E. Keiser ‘
19, Mr, Joseph D. Novak, Jr.
20. Mr. Charles W. McCafirey
21, Mr. Carl M. Williams
22. Mr. John E, Carrell
23. Mr. James A. Larson
24, Mr. Robert H. Rasor
25. Mr. Harold G. Thomas
26. Mr. Oliver §. Atkins
27. Mr. Frank Cormier (AP)
28. Miss Helen Thomas. . (UPI1)
29. | Mr. Dave Kraslow : - (Los Angeles Times)
30. Mr. Jack Southerland (US News & World Report
31. Mr. Jim Palmer. (AP Photo)
32, Mr. John Full (UPI Photo)
33. Mr. Don Fulsom (UPI Audio)
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PLALE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1971
TTIME DAY

8:38 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:38 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:45 9:47 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:48 8:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
8:49 10:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:20 9:21 Mr. Butterfield
9:28 10:38 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
9:55 10:00 Mr. Haldeman
10:01 11:30 Mr. Haldeman
10:02 10:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:05 10:38 John A. Scali, Special Consultant
10:13 | 10:38 Mr. Kissinger
10:41 } 11:05 Mr, Kissinger
8:49 P The President telephoned Senator Margaret Chase Smith
(R-Maine). The call was not completed.
9:12 9:14 P The President talked with Senator Smith.
11:22 11:25 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
11:33 11:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
11:45 11:46 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.-
11:51 11:52 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
11:55 12:02 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:06 12:07 The President met with Under Secretary of the Treésury Paul W,
Volcker.
12:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:08 1:22 The President met with Congressional leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographers, in/out
1:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
1:22 1:26 Mr. Butterfield
1:24 1:45 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:24 1:45 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1971 -
THE WHITE HOUSE - TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:50 1:57 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

2:06 4310 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

2:10 2:20 The President had lunch.
2:45 3:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
4:18 4:29 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the

Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

4:30 The President was met by C.G. Rebozo.
4:32 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, walked along the
' beach.
4:38 5:25 The-President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored around the

Key Biscayne area.
5:25 ’ The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne residence.

5:59 6:08 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
" Washington, D.C. : '

6:12 6:22 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. -

6:45 7:15 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:00 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

7:17 8:48 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the movie "River of No
Return."

8:30 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

8:40 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

8:50 8:54 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, in

Cambridge, Massachusetts.

MMF/SD/SV




APPENDIX 1AM
Attendance confirmed

Congressmen present for 12:00 p. m. meeting with President in
Cabinet Room on Wed., Dec., 15:

Sen, Mike Mansfield
Sen. Hugh Scott
Sen, John Tower

Cong. Carl Albert
Cong. Hale Boggs -
Cong. John Byrnes
Cong. Gerald Ford
Cong. Wright Patman
Cong. William Widnall
Cong. Wilbur Mills

Staff and Others present: Dr. Paul McCracken
‘ Mr, Herbert Stein

" Dr. Peter Peterson

Mr. George Shultz . ,
Under Sec., of Treasury Paul Volcker
Dr. Henry Kissinger :
Mr. John Scali -

"Mr, Clark MacGregor

Mr, William Timmons

Mr, William Safire

Nathanial Samuels of State Dept.
Ezra Solormon '
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Andrews ATB Wesh DC teo Homestead AYD Fla
15 Dac 1971 Dapart: 2:0%nm  A=rives &:1S5nm 2410 840
1., The President

2, HW R Haldeman

2, Ronaid L Ziegler

L. Towrence M Higby

5, DBfan Walter R Tkach

5, LitColoral Vernon C Coffey Jr

Yoo YO Williem F Cuif

8. P7 Uarbert G Cldenbure

2. W Duncan
10, R Xeicer

1. ¥ Thomas

2. J Tovak

1 J Roll

IR C YMeCaffrev

15, J Carrell

16, J Tlovd

17. A Tutch

18, Qliver s Atkins

19, Fronk Corrnier AP
20, Telen Thonns UPL
21,  Aido ZodTten

22, Jlm Mellormus

25, Ty Dubbdard

24, Jonn Darlcka

25, Jonon Tull UPI Photo
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